

Evgenii Khomutov

Senior Product Designer | UX Designer

With 5+ years of experience, I've shipped products across web and mobile (iOS & Android). I've advocated for user-centered design with data and research, led and crafted the end-to-end experience, and proven to drive business growth and success.

Experience

Senior Product Designer, CheMondis, 07/2022 - Present

CheMondis is one of Europe's leading marketplaces in the chemical industry. The company provides a platform where suppliers and buyers can buy and sell their products.

- ✦ Innovated a company chat feature, amplifying daily requests by 9%, enhancing B2B communication channels;
- ✦ Collaborated with a product owner, 5 engineers, and 1 content creator to evolve the product from a simple marketplace to an expansive community platform by adding 3 new features including brand shop, online chat and open requests;
- ✦ Introduced a virtual assistant on the request page, tactically reducing expired requests by 16%, sharpening user direction and engagement.

Senior Product Designer, Vmuzey, 05/2020 - 03/2022

Vmuzey is a cutting-edge service provider in the museum sector, helping over 1250 museums across Russia to streamline their event management, ticket sales, and financial activities.

- ✦ Led the redesign of the Android app used by museum cashiers when selling tickets to simplify the ticketing process, resulting in a 27% reduction in errors during operation.
- ✦ Overhauled the event creation process, reducing setup times from 4m 24s to 2m 58s, by optimizing flow and user interactions;
- ✦ Championed the design and deployment of internal interfaces for event creation, ticket management, and financial reporting, streamlining organizational workflows.

Middle Product Designer, Severgroup, 01/2019 - 05/2020

Severgroup Medicine is actively involved in developing a mobile application for a hospital chain that offers users a comprehensive platform to book doctor's appointments, view results, and monitor their health status.

- ✦ Conceived and executed the "Health Plan" feature, spurring a 19% surge in additional health service engagements by seamlessly integrating personalized health management tools.
- ✦ Synchronized over 100 UI components, accelerating the development cycle and maintaining a visually coherent application ambiance.

Product Designer, Alliam, 05/2018 - 01/2019

The company in focus offers nationwide legal services, with a robust online presence boasting an active audience of 500,000 people on YouTube.

- ✦ Developed a mobile application to provide clients with an easy and intuitive way to order and pay for legal services, leading to a 30% increase in service orders compared to the previous year.
- ✦ Rethought the method of providing information on services, which resulted in a significant 21% reduction in calls to the company's technical support.
- ✦ Navigated a successful website redesign, elevating average session durations by 35% and paring down bounce rates by 11% through improved navigation and aesthetics.

Contacts

+491772286767

starburg09@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

[Portfolio](#)

Education

Online Course, Information expectations - eduHund.com - 2023

Bachelor's degree, Computer science - National research university "MPEI" - 2021

Online Course, UX/UI Design - UPROCK - 2017

Skills

UX Design

UI Design

Design Thinking

Wireframing

Prototyping

UX Research

Design Systems

User-Centered Design

HTML / CSS

Figma, ProtoPie, Cinema 4D

Languages

English

Russian